From: DICKMAN, Anthony

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 2:48 PM

To:

Cc: |

Subject: RE: Approval for Credit Card Payment - Reserve Bank Board Meeting Catering - Darwin -
2 July 2019 - | Catering [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Approved

From:

Sent: Monday, 8 July 2019 2:43 PM

To: DICKMAN, Anthony >

Cc:’ 2 I >

Subject: Approval for Credit Card Payment - Reserve Bank Board Meeting Catering - Darwin - 2 July 2019 - |
| Catering [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Anthony

Attached is the invoice received post-meeting for the morning tea and lunch catering for the Reserve Bank Board
meeting in Darwin on 2 July 2019.

In line with the corporate Card Guidelines for purchases/payments above $500, your approval is sought to make the
payment of $731.00 on my corporate HSBC MasterCard.

Kind regards

| Board Secretariat | Secretary's Department
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000
' | e: @rba.gov.au | w: www.rba.gov.au



Catering

AB.N.
A.CN. o Phone: 08
Fax: 08
. Tax Invoice
Email: :om.au —_—
Web: |.com.au
Reserve Bank Of Australia . Invoice #:
e ¢ fech t Date: 2/07/2019
Bill To: VN
C oA~ fhond
A § / 7 /} i P/Order #: § i
::: of R Unit Price Total Including Tax Code
- P Incl GST GST
Catering for delivery to Level 3 Parliament House at :
10am i
14 Fruit © : Adelightful selection of the freshest fruit $7.50 $105.00 | GST
13 Sweet” |- Chefss choice of fresh home-made bite sized cakes, $7.50 $97.50 | GST
sweet tarts and mini muffins with yummy icings §
1 Sweet - Gluten free - Chef's choice of fresh home-made bite $8.50 $8.50 | GST
cakes, sweet slices, tarts and mini muffins with yummy icings
14 Continuous Brewed Coffee, Tea, Cold Water from 8am to Midday $8.00 $112.00 | GST |
Subtotal $323.00 | i
Catering for delivery at 12:30am to Room Level 3 1
15 Sandwiches & Wraps- A selection of our freshest sandwiches & $9.90 $148.50 | GST
gourmet wraps with fillings such as roast chicken, beef, ham, salami, I
egg, cheese, salads and chutneys ‘
1 Sandwiches & Wraps- Gluten Free - A selection of our freshest $11.50 $11.50 GST
sandwiches & gourmet wraps with fillings such as roast chicken,
beef, ham, salami, egg, cheese, salads and chutneys
16 Fruit  : Adelightful selection of the freshest fruit $7.50 $120.00 GST
16 Continuous Brewed Coffee, Tea. Cold Water from Midday to 4pm $8.00 $128.00 GST
} Subtotal $408.00
|
|
Terms:  Net7 $664.55][ $66.45 | $731.00
Please note: We have recently changed our company name from Karen Sheldon Catering Pty Paid: $0.00
Ltd to Karen Sheldon Group Pty Ltd. This does not change any of our trading names you are ’
familiar with, nor our ABN, postal, email addresses and phone numbers - all remaining the Balance Due: $731.00
same. Thank you.
PAYMENT OPTIONS
Credit Cards Accepted (CVV security code required): o
* Visa
* Mastercard |
* Diners r
Send Remittance to:
Email: accounts OR Fax: 08

REMITTANCE ADVICE - Please tear here and attach with your cheque.
Invoice # : 0
Amount : $731.00

MIT amd Loncin = 2868 DO 2[2]19



Function Order Form

[total cost of event | $97.20 |

Function Details billing details
contact or event name RBA Board Meeting internal guests |14
location the reserve bank of australia account T
room/location L11 - Board Room department
date of function Tuesday, 6 August 2019 product
total number for catering 14 project code
organiser/main contact TTOT External Guests
email address {@rba.gov.au Account
telephone ext X Department

Product

[authorised by o~ | Project Code

please provide by 5 full business days notice for all function and 48 full business hours for tea trolleys

breaskfast / morning tea

Item cost per person mt/b | at total cost
Cold

fresh fruit platter (gf) - $5.50 8 $44.00
home style fruit muffins (gf & low fat available) $290 $0.00
house baked scones with cream and preserves $2.90 $0.00
sweet mini danish $2.90 $0.00
banana bread with preserves $2.90 $0.00
berry coulis yoghurt pots topped with mixed berries and muesli (gf) $2.90 $0.00
breakfast trifle with yoghurt granola and passion fruit $3.70 $0.00
gluten free cake slice (gf) $3.50 $0.00
Hot

smokes salmon on brioche with dill cream cheese $2.90 $0.00
egg and bacon english muffin $3.70 $0.00
mini savoury croissants with assorted fillings $2.90 $0.00
breakfast frittata with homemade onion jam $3.50 $0.00
chipolata sausage served in a mini roll with tomato relish $3.50 $0.00

%44 00



tea and coffee

Item cost per person mt/b | at total cost
Tea and Coffee Service (per person)

tea and freshly ground coffee $1.65 $0.00
plunger coffee $1.90 28 $53.20
tea, coffee and assorted biscuits $2.20 $0.00
Additional Tea and Coffee Service (per person)

biscuits - arnott's assorted creams $0.55 $0.00
biscuits - arnott's chocolate variety (Tim Tams, Monte, Choc Mint) $0.55 $0.00
gourmet biscuit selection (2 per person) $1.40 $0.00
gourmet assorted slices or cakes $3.50 $0.00
home-made muffin (gf & low fat available) $2.75 $0.00
orange Juice (jug) $5.30 $0.00
apple Juice (jug) $5.30 $0.00

$53.20



Tax Invoice

C3-03-19 04 57142 pm
Served by Ruairi

CHARLITE' 'S LEMON MELTIN: 100G $6.49
1@ $5.49 ea in: (87T

CHARLIE' 'S LEMON NMELTING 1006 $6.49
1@ $5.49 ea in: (8]

BALOCCO CACAD WAFER 2800, $3.99
1@ $3.99 23 inc  GST

WULINO BATOCCHI BISCUITS {08 $3.99

1@ $3.99 a3 1n: (81

Ttem Count: 4

Total $20 .96 (

(Includes GST: )  $1.51 i

MASTERCARD $20.96 y
¢
(
C
C
P
T
A
A
p

- Bisco i s - REB S 6/g/’a)



Date: 05/08/2019 Time:  15:33

Description $

% BUTTERFINGERS PURE B 175GRaM 4,60
Total for 1 item: $4.60
EFT $4.60
GST INCLUDED IN TOTAL $0.42

Liccoirs~ kb& ST £/8]/19



TAX INVOICE

+
TOBYS YOOLLOOMDOLDO BEANS 200G 13.69
SJBTOTA. 13.69
TOTHL $13.6H69
TTEMS 1 )
EFTPOS ) $13,69
CASH OUT ) $0 .00
TIANSACTION INCLUDES GST: $0.00
¥ Indicates Taxahle Supply

s~ (ofCee Geans ~ L1~ 056 SY



Function Order Form

|total cost of event | $106.50 |

Function Details billing details
contact or event name RBA Board Meeting internal guests |15
location the reserve bank of australia account o
room/location L11 - Board Room '
date of function Tuesday, 3 September 2019 product
total number for catering 15 project code
organiser/main contact T External Guests
email address @rba.gov.au Account
telephone ext X3~ Department

Product

[authorised by A _ [ i | Project Code

please provide by 5 full business days notice for all function and 48 full business hours for tea trolleys

delivery times

time required

arrival 10:00am
morming tea(mt) / breakfast (b) 10:00am (M/T)
lunch (1)

afternoon tea (at)
finish/collection time

breaskfast / morning tea

Item cost per person mtb | at total cost
Cold

fresh fruit platter (af) - $5.50 9 $49.50
home style fruit muffins (gf & low fat available) $2.90 $0.00
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

240 RN



tea and coffee

Item cost per person mt/b | at total cost
Tea and Coffee Service (per person)

tea and freshly ground coffee $1.65 $0.00
plunger coffee $1.90 30 $57.00
tea, coffee and assorted biscuits $2.20 $0.00
Additional Tea and Coffee Service {per person)

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

$57.00



ABN 7 T Tax Invoice

3119 29/08/2019/09: 56

1470 1.000 17.75 17. 75
CHOCOLATE PAN FORTE CAKE 290G
lotal AUD 17.75

No of items 1.000

Your payment

MAS [ERCARD 17.75
Credit Card: sk

valid till : 11/19 Author.: ~°°°7%

GST % Net Gross (ST
10. 000 16. 14 17.75 1. 61

You were served hy

Conditions of Sale and Exchange Policy:
Goods purchased in this retail store are
not to be resold without permission.

Due to food handling regulations, we are

unable to exchange products or accept
returns unless there is a product fault.

6}5}(‘3\'*'3‘

- RRE ST



SALE TRANSACTION

¥
LEMON GFT By 0610-20042368 9320391103061

%
ALHOND HACAROONS 0610-206861 96 93202230:3{53

$10.95

No. of items 2

Tatal $20
.90

Chanse $0 .00
Tax Invoice
¥ Total price includes GST $1.90
Please retain as proof of purchase
As of 1 August 2019,

our Returns Policy is changing.
For more details please visit:

CRiscd ks - ELB ST '3/"7//3



ABN: 11807080663
TAX INVOICE

®
TOBYS WOOLLOOMOL 00 BEANS 2006 1769
KARN BITES FIM Tl 0N 4'E3
SURTOTAL 6.9
LT AL 16 . 32
(1M 2 IO
EFTPOS $16.77
CASH '

SHoOUT 0. GO
TRANSACTTON” INCLULFS 451 50,47

% Indicates Taxable Suppy

= TRADIMG HOURS -
Monday to Sunday fam - 1000

Rechiarge Your Phore Now With e-pay
- Avatlable on every Checkout

- (oftee beans. B8 S+ 3[a/l9



From: DICKMAN, Anthony

Sent: Wednesday. 18 September 2019 5:45 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Approval for Credit Card Payment - Reserve Bank Board Meeting - Melbourne - 1
October 2019 - Catering for Morning Tea and Lunch - Catering

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Approved

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 5:40 PM
To: DICKMAN, Anthony

Cc:

Subject: Approval for Credit Card Payment - Reserve Bank Board Meeting - Melbourne - 1 October 2019 - Catering
for Morning Tea and Lunch - Catering [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Anthony

Attached is the invoice from Catering for the catering for morning tea and lunch for the Reserve Bank

Board meeting in Melbourne on Tuesday, 1 October.

In line with the corporate Card Guidelines for purchases/payments above $500, your approval is sought to make the
payment of $1,357.35 (plus 1.5% credit card surcharge) on my corporate ~ ~  MasterCard.

Kind regards

Board Secretariat | Secretary's Department
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA | 65 Martin Place, Sydney NSW 2000
@rba.gov.au | w: www.rba.gov.au




From: u

Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 9:33 AM

To:

Subject: Tax Invoice for Order 4

Attachments: Invoice 4 .pdf

Hello

Attached is your tax invoice for order scheduled for delivery on 01 Oct 2019.

We hope you enjoy your food as much as we enjoy making it. If you have any questions, please contact us by phoning +61 3 9

All orders are subject to our terms & conditions.

Regards,

I VIC.



Tax Invoice

Phone: +61 3 Invoice No:
Victoria Invoice date: 17 Sep 2019
ABN: 62
Deliverto Invoice to
RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA RESERVE BANK OF AUSTRALIA
Level 23, 120 Collins Street 65 Martin Place
Melbourne, 3000 Sydney, New South Wales, 2000
Phone: 02
Delivery info Order info B
Date: Tue, 01 Oct 2019 Order No:

Instructions: Do not delivery morning tea prior to 9:00am. the
recollection of all items can be from 3 pm.

tems = o

09:15 AM

Item Price Quantity Total
Coconut macaroon (GF) (N) macaroon's brownies $4.30 16 $68.80
and muffins to be platted together equally across 8 small platters (2 per

platter)

Brownie, (GF) (N) macaroon’s brownies and muffins to be platted $2.85 16 $45.60
together equally across 8 small platters (2 per platter)

Muffins - :(N) macaroon’s brownies and muffins to be platted together $2.85 16 $45.60
equally across 8 small platters (2 per platter)

Large fruit platter with seasonal fresh fruit (GF, DF, Vegan) to be served on 8 $86.90 1 $86.90
small rectangle plates

Lurisia Sparkling Water - 750mli $7.00 5 $35.00
Orange Juice 2L $9.00 1 $9.00
Tomato Juice 2L $9.00 1 $9.00
Percolated Tea & Coffee - Ceramic $5.80 16 $92.80
cc Misc Equipment additional tea & coffee equipment charge $100.00 1 $100.00
Rectangle Plate $3.00 16 $48.00
Ice Tongs $3.00 16 $48.00
Canapé Fork $0.50 16 $8.00
cc Napkins High quality $0.00 66 $0.00
Misc Pastry 1x Full cream milk $0.00 1 $0.00
1x Skim milk

1x Soy Milk

12:15 PM

item Price Quantity Total
Large fruit platter with seasonal fresh fruit (GF, DF, Vegan) Platter $86.90 2 $173.80
Our Famous I Sandwiches $12.80 9 $115.20
Our Sandwich selection No white bread. Platter $8.80 20 $176.00

Roast vegetable, hummus, rocket
Curried egg, cucumber and iceberg
Smoked salmon, marbled cream cheese, cucumber and dill

Marinated beef with Asian slaw, crispy shallots, pate and coriander

Vietnamese crystal rolls with spiced harissa chicken, mint, pomegranate & $3.95 19 $75.05

cucumber (GF, DF) - small Platter

Vietnamese crystal rolls with tofu & shiitake mushroom (GF) (Vegan) - small $3.40 19 $64.60

Platter

Transport and Logistics Fee Standard $110.00 1 $110.00
- Morn“rlj Tea a~d Lonch - REB MO Pisg 1

/1ol



Tax Invoice

Phone: +61 Invoice No:
Victoria ? Invoice date: 17 Sep 2019
ABN: 62
Item Price Quantity Total
3% administration fee $39.00 1 $39.00
Delivery: $7.00
Surcharges: $20.36
Subtotal: $1,252.46
GST: $125.25
Total: $1,377.71
Payments
Payment Date Payment Method Amount
01 Oct 2019 MasterCard ending in: $1,377.71
Authorisation code: )
Transaction type: Purchase
Amount payable: $0.00

Page 2 of 3



Function Order Form

Jtotal cost of event | $91.70 |

Function Details billing details
contact or event name RBA Board Meeting internal guests |14
location the reserve bank of australia account | o]
room/location L11 - Board Room department
date of function Tuesday, 5 November 2019 product
total number for catering 14 project code
organiser/main contact External Guests
email address @rba.gov.au Account
telephone ext X Department

Product

[authorised by Mmoo | | Project Code

please provide by 5 full business days notice for all function and 48 full business hours for tea trolleys

delivery times

time required

arrival 10:00am
morning tea(mt) / breakfast (b) 10:00am (M/T)
lunch (1)

afternoon tea (at)
finish/collection time

breaskfast / morning tea

Item cost per person mt/b | at total cost
Cold

fresh fruit platter (af) - $5.50 7 $38.50
home style fruit muffins (gf & low fat availabie) $2.90 $0.00
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

smokes salmon on brioche with diil cream cheese $2.90 $0.00
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

®2R RN



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

21/11/2019/09:52

1470 1.000 17.7% 1175
CHOCOLATE PAN FORTE CAKE 290G

Total AUD 17.75

No of items 1.000

Your payment

17.75
Credit Card: RRmmRomor
Valid till" 11/22 Author.: "~~~ 77 ]
(ST % Net Gross GST
10. 000 16.14 17.75 1.61

You were served by
Con@itions of Sale and Exchange Policy:

Goods purchased in this retail store are
not to be resold without permission.

Due to food handling regulations, we are

unable to exchange products or accept
returns unless there is a product fault

Bigco i +s - RLBG ST 3)12-[I7



SALE TRANSACTION

+ CARAMEL MERINGUE 0636-20683686

% FESTIVE SHAPES 35 0602-20104098

* MODART COOKIES 50 0802-20597339

No. of items 3
Total

9347463001016
$11.95
0039047015418
$12.95
4006894559804
$19.95

$44 .85

$44 .85

Chanse %0 . 00

Tax Irmvoice
* Total price includes GST $4.08

Plesse retain as proof of puirchase
As of 1 August 2019,

there was a chanse to our Returns Policy
For more details please visii:

Riscoits - &6B6B3 ST 3/1?_//7



SALE TRANSACTION

* CARAMEL MERINGUE 0636-20683688

* CHOC BROWNIE SLIC 0432-20581853

+ LEMON GFT BX 0610-20042368

* ALMOND CRISPBREAD 0610-2029483%5

No. of items 4

Total

MasterCard
-

9347463001016
$11.95
8331578000026
$17.95
9320391109061
$9.95
9315269000113
$7.95

$47 .80

$47.80

S s 0 ts -

Chansae

$0.00

Tax Invoice

¥ Total price includes GS1

$4.35

Please retain as proof of purchase

As of 1 August 2019,
there was a change to our Returns Policy

For more details please visit:

STORE POS SAN TRANS .

RELE S~ 5/ 11/17

DATE
30/10/2019 10:12



TAX INVOICE

$
TOBYS WOOLLOOMOOLOO BEANS 200G 11,69
SUBTOTAL _ 11.69
TOoTAL $11.69
TTEMS
EFTPOS $11.69
CASH 0OUT $0.
TRANSACTION INCLUDES GST: $0.00
% Indicates Taxable Supply

- TRADING HOURS -
Monday to Sunday 6am - 10pm

Recharge Your Phone Now With e-pay

- AvaTlable on every Checkout -
Receipt Nuwber#
30410é19 09:51 03/R840
CASHIER

- Coflee Recinsg -~ REDS + AC



Function Order Form

[total cost of event | $101.00 i

Function Details billing details
contact or event name RBA Board Meeting internal guests |15
location - the reserve bank of australia account 17T
room/location L11 - Board Room department R
date of function - Tuesday, 3 December 2019 product
total number for catering 15 project code
organiser/main contact TE T External Guests
email address @rba.gov.au Account
telephone ext Department

. Product

[authorised by " ] . | Project Code

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

Item cost per person mt/b 1 at total cost
Cold

fresh fruit platter (gf) - $5.50 8 | $44.00
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

$44.00



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

[total cost of event | $97.20 ]

Function Details billing details
contact or event name RBA Board Meeting internal guests {14
location the reserve bank of australia account
room/location L11 - Board Room department
date of function Tuesday, 4 February 2020 product
total number for catering 14 project code
organiser/main contact R External Guests
email address @rba.qov.au Account
telephone ext X7 Department

= ) Product
[authorised by [ | | Project Code

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
home style fruit mufiins (gf & low fat available) $2.90 $0.00
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



Coftee Reans LI Bocid/oom

TAX INVOICE

TOBYS WOOLL.OGMOOLOD BEANS 200G 11.69
SUBTOTAL 11.69
TOTAL $11.69
ITEMS 1
EFTPOS $11.69
CASH OQuUT $0.00
TRANSACTION INCLUDES GST: $0.00
¥ Indicates Taxahle Supply

- TRADING HOURS -
Monday to Sunday 6am - 10pm

Recha;?e Your Phone Now With e-pay
- Avallahle an every Checkout -

12



SALE TRANSACTION

« ALMOND MACAROONS 0610-20656136 4320223005158

$11.95
No. of items 1
Total $£11 .95
MasterCard $11.95

R2619300000068%7

Chanae $£0 . 00

Tax Invoice
* Tatal price inzludes GST $1.09
Please retsin as rroof of purchasze
As of 1 August 2019,

sy e i 1
there was a change to cur Returnyg Policy

Foro more detsils please visit:

Biscots L8R S 4_/2/20



Tax Invoice

31-01-20 01:32:47 pm
Served by Sabnam

BACOCCN TACAD WAFER 2506 $3.99

1@ $3.99 ea inc GST

CHARLIE' 'S RASP WHT/C MELT 100G $6.49
1@ 9$6.49 ea inc GST

CHARLIE'S LEMON MELTING 100G $6.49

1@ $6.49 ea inc GST

Iten Count: 3

Total $16.97
(Includes GST: )  $1.54
Manual eftpos $16.97

Bleco4s RBR Sy 4)2/2 o



Function Order Form

[total cost of event | $101.00 |

Function Details billing details
contact or event name RBA Board Meeting | internal questy 15
location the reserve bank of australia account il
room/location L11 - Board Room department
date of function Tuesday, 3 March 2020 product
total number for catering __15 project code

_organiser/main contact T | External Gues}s
email address @rba.gov.au | Account
telephone ext x9741 | Department

| Product
|authorised by % -5 § | | Project Code

please provide by 5 full business days notice for all function and 48 full business hours for tea trolleys

delivery times

" time required

arrival 10:00am
morning tea(mt) / breakfast (b) 10:00am (MT)
lunch (1)

afternoon tea (at)

finish/collection time

breaskfast / morning tea

Item cost per person mt/b | at total cost
Cold

fresh fruit platter (af) $5.50 8 | £44.00
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

13



tea and coffee

Item cost per person mt/b I at total cost
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

75-02-20 01:08:23 pm
Served by

CHARLIE' 'S CHO §/C MELTING 100G $6.49
1@ $6.49 ea inc GST

CHARLIE''S CHO S/C MELTING 100G $6.449
1@ $6.49 ga inc GST

HAMLET BRETZEL BISCUIT 300G $4.49
18 $4.49 aa inc GST

TUBY' ‘S WOOLLOOMDOLOO BEAN 200G $11.99
16 $11.99 g8

CROSTOLI ALMOND BREAD 150G $7.99
1@ $7.99 ea inc GST

Tten Count: 5

Total $37 .45
(Includes GST: )$2.31

Lisco +s A (otlea Eeons - 28

14
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Function Order Form

15

[total cost of event | $70.00 |

Function Details billing details
contact or event name Lunch internal guests |4
location Reserve Bank of Australia account
room/location Board Dining Room department 6
date of function Tuesday, 7 April 2020 product

total number for catering

4

project code

organiser/main contact

External Guests

email address r@rba.gov.au Account
telephone ext Department
Product

[authorised by

Project Code

please provide by 5 full business days notice for all function and 48 full business hours for tea trolleys

delivery times

time required

arrival

morning tea(mt) / breakfast (b)

lunch (1)

Start - 12:30pm

afternoon tea (at)

finish/collection time

Finish - 1:30pm

refreshments (price per item)

Item

assorted soft drinks (375ml)
ginger beer (375ml)

individual 300ml Juice Variety
sparkling mineral water (450ml)
still Water (600ml)

freshly brewed coffee and tea

cost per item

$2.00
$1.70
$1.80
$2.30
$1.75
$1.65

mt/b

| at

total cost
$0.00
$0.00
$7.20
$9.20
$0.00
$0.00
$16.40



all day food service | sandwiches and wraps

Item cost per person mt/b | at total cost
Sandwiches - Standard

4 Points (1 per person) $3.95 8 $31.60
gluten free sandwich (1 per person) $4.50 $0.00
Sandwiches - Gourmet

wrap (1 per person) $3.95 $0.00
wrap and mini roll (3 per person) $4.50 $0.00
gluten free sandwich (1 per person) $5.00 $0.00

6 points (1.5 sandwiches per person) $4.50 $0.00

all day food service | platters

Item cost per person mt/b | at total cost
Fruit | Cheese Platters (Price Per Person)

fruit (gf) $5.50 4 $22.00
cheese $7.50 $0.00
Savoury Platters (Price Per Person)

dips and cruditees $4.50 $0.00
antipasto (gf) $5.60 $0.00

$22.00
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Function Order Form

[total cost of event | $26.40 |

Function Details billing details
contact or event name Meeting internal guests |3
location Reserve Bank of Australia account
room/location Boardroom - Level 11 department
date of function Tuesday, 7 April 2020 product
total number for catering 3 project code
organiser/main contact External Guests
email address @rba.gov.au Account
telephone ext Department

Product

[authorised by | | Project Code

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

breaskfast / morning tea (1 item unless stated: price per person)

Item cost per person mt/b | at total cost
Cold
fresh fruit platter (gf) $5.50 [ 3 ] [ | $1650
home style fruit muffins (gf available) $2.90 $0.00
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
smoked salmon on brioche with dill cream cheese $2.90 $0.00
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
$16.50

tea and coffee (1 item unless stated: price per person)

Item cost per person mt/b | at total cost
Tea and Coffee Service (per person)

tea and freshly ground coffee $1.65 $0.00
plunger Coffee $1.90 \ \ | 3 | $5.70
tea, coffee and assorted biscuits $2.20 $0.00
Additional Tea and Coffee Service items (per person)

biscuits - armott's assorted creams $0.55 $0.00
biscuits - arnott's chocolate variety (tim tams, choc mint) $0.55 $0.00
gourmet biscuit selection (2 per person) $1.40 \ \ L3 %420
gourmet assorted slices or cakes $3.50 $0.00

home-made muffin (gf & low fat available) $2.75 $0.00



Function Order Form

|total cost of event | $70.00 |
Function Details billing details

Event name Lunch internal guests |4

site Reserve Bank of Australia account

room/location L12, Governor's end department

date of function Tuesday, 5 May 2020 product

total number for catering 4 project code

organiser/main contact

email address External Guests [0
Account
Department
Product

| Project Code

please provide by 5 full business days notice for all function and 48 full business hours for tea trolleys

delivery times

time required

arrival

morning tea(mt) / breakfast (b)
lunch (1) Start - 12:45pm
afternoon tea (at)

finish/collection time

refreshments (price per item

Item cost per item mt/b | at total cost
assorted soft drinks (375ml) $2.00 $0.00
ginger beer (375ml) $1.70 $0.00
individual 300ml Juice Variety $1.80 4 $7.20
sparkling mineral water (450ml) $2.30 4 $9.20
still Water (600ml) $1.75 $0.00
freshly brewed coffee and tea $1.65 $0.00
$16.40
Item cost per person mt/b | at total cost
Sandwiches - Standard
4 Points (1 per person) $3.95 \ 8 $31.60
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
$31.60
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

[total cost of event | $17.60 |

Function Details billing details
contact or event name Meeting internal guests |2
location Reserve Bank of Australia account
room/location L11 - Board Room department
date of function Tuesday, 5 May 2020 product
total number for catering 2 project code
0
organiser/main contact External Guests
email address @rba.gov.au Account
telephone ext Department
0 Product
[authorised by | | Project Code

please provide by 5 full business days notice for all function and 48 full business hours for tea trolleys

delivery times
time required

arrival

10:00am

morning tea(mt) / breakfast (b)

lunch (1)

afternoon tea (at)

finish/collection time

breaskfast / morning tea (1 item unless stated: price per person)

Item cost per person mt/b | at total cost
Cold
fresh fruit platter (gf) $5.50 [ 2 ] [ | $11.00
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
$11.00

tea and coffee (1 item unless stated: price per person)

Item

Tea and Coffee Service (per person)

tea and freshly ground coffee

plunger coffee

tea, coffee and assorted biscuits

Additional Tea and Coffee Service items (per person)
biscuits - arnott's assorted creams

biscuits - arnott's chocolate variety (tim tams, choc mint)
gourmet biscuit selection (2 per person)

gourmet assorted slices or cakes

home-made muffin (gf & low fat available)

cost per person mt/b | at total cost
$1.65 $0.00
$1.90 \ \ |2 | $380
$2.20 $0.00
$0.55 $0.00
$0.55 $0.00
$1.40 \ \ |2 | %280
$3.50 $0.00
$2.75 $0.00



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
date of function Tuesday, 2 June 2020 product
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
date of function Tuesday, 7 July 2020 product
total number for catering 3 project code
0
organiser/main contact External Guests
email address @rba.gov.au Account
telephone ext ¢ Department
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
plunger coffee $1.90 \ \ | 3 | $5.70
tea, coffee and assorted biscuits $2.20 $0.00
Additional Tea and Coffee Service items (per person)

biscuits - armnott's assorted creams $0.55 $0.00
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



Function Order

[total cost of event

$17.60 |

Function Details

contact or event name

Meeting

location

Reserve Bank of Australia

room/location

L11 - Board Room

date of function

Tuesday, 1 September 2020

total number for catering

2

0

organiser/main contact

email address

@rba.gov.au

telephone ext

«©

0

[authorised by

]

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

Item cost per person mt/b
Cold

fresh fruit platter (gf) $5.50 2
home style fruit muffins (gf available) $2.90

house baked scones with cream and preserves $2.90

sweet mini danish $2.90

banana bread with preserves $2.90

berry coulis yoghurt pots topped with mixed berries and muesli (gf) $2.90

breakfast trifle with yoghurt granola and passion fruit $3.70

gluten free cake slice (gf) $3.50

Hot

smoked salmon on brioche with dill cream cheese $2.90

egg and bacon english muffin $3.70

mini savoury croissants with assorted fillings $2.90

breakfast frittata with homemade onion jam $3.50

chipolata sausage served in a mini roll with tomato relish $3.50

(serviced function)

Please Choose One Option

cost per person

$28.50
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